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External Email

Mr. Remfrey,

We do not have a bus at this time.

Corie Otto

Office Manager

Moses Lake Senior Opportunity & Services

From: Remfrey, Patrick (UTC) <patrick.remfrey@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 1:20 PM

To: misenior@nctv.com

Subject: Insurance Policy Verification for your Non-Profit Bus Certificate

August 11, 2022

Moses Lake Senior Opportunity & Services
608 East Third Avenue
Moses Lake, WA 98837

Insurance Policy Verification for your Non-Profit Bus Certificate

State law requires your company to file and maintain proof of public liability and property
damage insurance to maintain a certificate to operate in Washington. Our records show your
company has an insurance policy on file with the state of Washington that is more than five
years old and may no longer be active. Current and active proof-of-insurance must be on file
to keep the certificate active. Please contact your insurance agent or broker and have them
file a current Form E for your Commercial Auto Liability policy.

The most recent policy on file for your Non-Profit Bus Certificate: NPC001060

AMERICAN ALTERNATIVE INSURANCE CORPORATION, N1A2RL000001308,
6/1/2017

If there is a more current policy, contact your insurance company to send us proof of insurance
(Form E) for your current policy. Make sure that the Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commission is shown as the certificate holder, or we cannot accept it.

The commission may cancel a certificate if a carrier does not file proof that insurance is in full
force and effect (WAC 480-31-052(2)(a)). If your company does not respond, the commission
may cancel your permit.
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Where should my insurance agent send the current policy (Form E)?

Email to_transportation@utc.wa.gov.

Who do | contact if | have questions?
You may call 360-664-1222 or email us at transportation@utc.wa.gov.

Thank you,

Licensing Services

Patrick Remfrey

Compliance Analyst / Transportation Specialist
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1223

patrick.remfrey@utc.wa.gov
transportation@utc.wa.gov
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